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THE WELCOME VISITOR is published every Saturday, at 
12 St. Paul street, over the post office. Circulation free. 
Richard Hodgins, proprietor.

PRINCIPAL MANUFACTORIES.
The St. Catharines Marble Works, on Queenston street, 

were established in 1852, and employ from 10 to 15 hands. 
E. Gadsby.

The St Catharines Agricultural and Machine Works, 
corner of Race and Chestnut streets, have been established 
nine years, and employ from six to eight hands in the 
manufacture of agricultural implements and general ma­
chine work. O. M. Abell.

The Corset Manufactory of Mrs. E. Guthrie, in the Grand 
Central block, St. Paul street, has been established two 
years, and employs from 10 to 15 hands, turning out from 
$10,000 to |15,OOO worth of corsets annually.

The St. Catharines Tannery, foot of Chestnut street, has 
been established nine years, and employs five hands in the 
manufacture of kip, calf and lace leather. W. H. McCordick.

The Cigar Manufactory of Alex. Howell, on King street, 
was established in 1875, employs 15 hands, and turns out 
500,000 cigars annually.

The Fruit Evaporating Establishment of James Titter­
ington, on James street, was established in August, 1880. 
and employs 30 hands. Capacity, 200 bushels per day.

The Phœnix Mills (flouring) at the foot of Bond street, 
have been established about 40 years. There are 7 runs ot 
stones, with a capacity of 350 barrels per day. S. Neelon.

The Tannery of James Wood, on the Thorold road has 
been established 12 or 13 years. Five hands are employed 
in the manufacture of harness and upper leather.

The City Planing Mills, near the gas works, have been 
established six years. Twelve hands arc employed in the 
manufacture of sash, doors, blinds, mouldings, and all de- 
scription ot indoor carpenter work. W. McCraney & Son.

The St. Catharines Shirt Factory, on St. Paul street, has 
been established seven years, and employstive or six hands. 
Henry Grellier.
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